
Syraccuse VA Medical Center

Renovate Police Station
Project #: 528A7-12-708

RFI # Question Response

1

What spec section the evidence lockers and personal gear lockers would be located? The evidence lockers are indicated in the new specification section 10 51 13 Storage Units 

and Accessories added by addendum 

2

Where are the duty lockers or the evidence storage specified? The evidence lockers are indicated in the new specification section 10 51 13 Storage Units 

and Accessories added by addendum 

3

For the (24) Spacesaver Freestyle Police Lockers what type of lock is required a 

combination or key lock?

Per new specification section 10 51 13 Storage Units and Accessories added by addendum, 

the type of locking for the police lockers is Key Locking.

4

Is 72" high the correct height for the freestyle police lockers? Drawing 8/A-7 indicates a 72” high police locker; this is what is in the bid set.

5

Is the spec correct where it says DSM pass thru evidence locker #13? The DSM Pass 

Thru Configurations worksheet indicates a combination of the LEFT SIDE of #12 and the 

RIGHT SIDE of #13 for the correct configuration.  The picture in the specification also 

indicates a combination of #12 and #13.  Please confirm the attached detail is the 

correct configuration.

As now indicated in the new specification section 10 51 13 Storage Units and Accessories 

added by addendum, on the front of the evidence locker, doors on left side to be 56 1/8” and 

18 3/8” and on right side door size to be 37 3/8”, 18 5/8” and 18 5/8”.
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6

Please provide contact information for the following companies listed on the phasing 

drawings:  

1) Redhawk Fire and Security.  

2) BUR National. 

3) United Radio.

The following is a list of known authorized vendors for the following equipment. The offeror 

can propose other vendors; the government reserves the right to reject vendors that could 

potentially void existing service agreements and/or warranties. The offeror shall provide a list 

of all vendors in their proposal under “Evaluation Factor A: Proposed Team”.

a) Security Service Contractor for systems that include: Facility Commander, Armory and 

Evidence room alarms, access control, security systems, CCTV video surveillance, 

intercoms,  Photo ID station - Authorized Vendor: Ber-National, 105 Arterial Rd. Syracuse, 

NY (315-432-1818).

b) Radio Service Contractor for systems that include: radio sets, radio antennae, radio 

computer, Zetron Alarm panels - Authorized Vendor: United Radio, 5703 Enterprise 

Parkway, East Syracuse, NY (315-446-8700). 

c) Note: United Radio is the authorized vendor for the VA furnished dispatch stations (item 5 

drawing A-1). United Radio is the vendor to be contacted for coordination of electrical items 

called out on drawing E1 for the Dispatch stations. 

d) UPS Alarm Authorized Vendor: Emerson Network Power Liebert Services, Syracuse VA 

Liebert Service Local Contact - RL Kistler, Inc, 5615 business Ave, Cicero, NY (315-458-

2875).  

e) Fire Alarm Authorized Vendor: Red Hawk Fire and Security, 7020 Fly Road, East 

Syracuse, NY (315-458-1154).

f) Authorized Service Contractor for PA Alarm Annunciator, Nurse Call and Code Blue 

Annunciator:  Syracuse Time & Alarm Co., Inc. 2201 Burnet Avenue, Syracuse, NY (315-433-

1234).

g) Note: Syracuse Time and Alarm is also a vendor for the parking garage duress alarm and 

for general PA work at this facility.  However, general PA work does not require a specific 

authorized vendor.  An authorized vendor is only required for relocation of the PA Alarm 

Annunuciator and Nurse Call/Code Blue Stations.

h) Authorized Service Contractor for medgas alarms: Medical Gas Technology, 149 Manning 

Dr, North Syracuse, NY (315-452-3120).

i) Authorized Service Contractor for HVAC controls and DDC System: Johnson Controls, Inc, 

105 Twin Oaks Dr, # 1, Syracuse, NY (315-463-2613).

j) A vendor for the flat screen TV's, DVD recorders and universal remote is Towne TV, 3125 

Carman Rd, Rotterdam, NY (518-355-1020). This work does not require a specific 

authorized vendor. The noted vendor is capable to provide the product and service required 

7

On the phasing plan, in the description of phases, there are notes indicating the 

relocation of armory equipment, evidence equipment etc. to temporary areas.  Are these 

relocations to be performed by the GC or VA Personnel.

See 5th bullet under Phase II notes. Please delete the 5th note under Phase III Notes. The 

equipment listed shall be relocated by the GC as part of this contact.

2 of 3



Syraccuse VA Medical Center

Renovate Police Station
Project #: 528A7-12-708

RFI # Question Response

Bid Phase RFI Log

8

On sheet A-1, in the Equipment and Furniture list, items 2 (evidence Depository), 7 

(evidence Locker), 14 (gun box), 20 (multi battery charger), 26 (color camera), and 27 

(DVD/DVR) and all color LED TV's are not included in any specifications.  Please 

provide more information i.e. a manufacturer and model name for each piece of 

equipment.

In reference to the request for more information for drawing A1 item numbers 26 (color 

camera), 27 (DVD/DVR) and color LED TV's.  See drawing E1 note 18 and addendum to 

drawing E1 keyed note 18 for item 26.  See drawing E1 keyed notes 24, 25, 27, 30 and 

addendum for drawing E1 keyed notes 24, 25, 27, 30. Also see answer to RFI 8 for list of 

vendors of this equipment.

The information for items 2, 7, 14 and 20 on sheet A-1 Equipment and Furniture list is 

indicated in the new specification section 10 51 13 Storage Units and Accessories added by 

addendum.

9

What is the status of this selection process for engaging a commissioning agengy? Has 

the VA selected a Commissioning Agency for this project as of this time?  If not, could 

you please indicate if you are currently entertaining proposals for these services on this 

project, and if so, how might we participate?

Commissioning agents are to be directly hired by the contractor. See addendum for 

commissioning specification sections 01900, 210800, 220800, 230800, 260800, 270800, 

280800.

10

Re: asbestos abatement drawing AB-1: Is it possible to indicate on the drawing what 

materials and in what quantities are located within each of the asbestos areas?  The 

specification lists the quantities of material but does not state where it can be found. The 

drawings list the areas but not the materials within each.

See note #5 under the Asbestos Removals Notes on sheet AB-1

11
Drawing A-6, elevation 1, #2 the drawing shows (6) mobile peds, the corresponding note 

calls for (8).  Please clarify quantity.

Drawing  B/A-1 Equipment and Furniture Plan indicates six pedestals under the counter in 

the Dispatch Room and one by each of the desks in the Dispatch Room – total of 8.

12
Specifications detailing the duty lockers or evidence storage.  Please clarify lockers and 

evidence storage.

See RFI 1 & 2 above
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